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Malave, Erin

From: corphe]p

Sent:  Friday, May 28, 2010 8:02 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: G 137 LLC - Document #L0O6000063605
—

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

From: Judy D. Rodman [mailto: JDR@FOWLER-WHITE.COM]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 4:35 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: G 137 LLC - Document #L06000063605

Today (5/27/10) we filed an amended annual report for the captioned limited liability company to add two
additional Managers, Henry W, Johnson and Eric M. Kropp. However, their addresses as entered on the
amended repart are incorrect. Please change the address for both Mr. Johnson and Mr. Kropp to the following:

1401 N. University Drive, Suite 301
Coral Springs, FL 33071

We apolegize for any inconvenience caused by this error and appreciate your assistance in getting it corrected.

Thank you.

Judy Rodman, Paralegal

Fowler White Burnett P.A.

1395 Brickell Avenue, 14th Floor

Miami, FL 33131

phone: 305-789-9200 Ext. 1608
786-437-4608 (direct)

fax: 305-789-9201
786-437-4609 (direct)

email: jrodman@fowler-white.com

The information contained in this communication may be confidential and subject to attorney-client privilege. It is
intended only for the individual{s) or entity(s) named within the message. Unless you are the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying or distribution of this communication is prohibited. If



